out by the State Historic Preservation Officer in
concert with the Trust (Code 1957, Art. 41, secs.
181A-181K).

GOVERNOR’S CONSULTING COMMITTEE
FOR THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF
HISTORIC PLACES IN MARYLAND

Chairperson: Robert M. Vogel

David Chase; Dr. E. Burnell Duffee, Jr.; June L.
Evans; John W. Hill; Mark P. Leone; Edward C.
Papenfuse; Nancy Miller Shamu; Michael
Trostel.

21 State Circle
Annapolis 21401 Telephone: 269-2438

The Governor appointed this committee in 1967
to carry out the terms of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-665). The law
requires that the State of Maryland nominate
properties to be on the National Register of
Historic Places. These nominations must be re-
viewed and approved by the Consulting Committee
prior to their submittal to the National Park
Service.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE
JEFFERSON PATTERSON HISTORICAL
PARK AND MUSEUM

Chairperson: Charles T. Akre

William M. Clevenger; Joseph M. Coale III;
Ailene Hutchins; Joan F. Koven; Mary Marvin
Breckinridge Patterson; Thomas W. Richards;
Dr. George J. Weems; two vacancies.

Star Route 2, Box 50 A
St. Leonard 20685 Telephone: 586-0050

In October 1983, the Governor created this
committee under the Maryland Historical Trust.
The Committee is to provide oversight and advice
regarding operational and development planning of
the Jefferson Patterson Historical Park and Muse-
um at St. Leonard, Calvert County. Opened to the
public in 1984, the Historical Park and Museum
extends along 2 1/2 miles of shoreline on the
Patuxent River and St. Leonard’s Creek. It is
located on the 512-acre Point Farm, which was
deeded to the State by Mary Marvin Breckinridge
Patterson in honor of her husband, Jefferson
Patterson. Here scientists have found evidence of
pre-historic Indian sites, 10 to 12 million-year-old
invertebrate fossils, and remnants of early Europe-
an settlements. The Park and Museum will be
developed over the next ten years as an education-
al, research, and recreational facility.
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COMMISSION ON INDIAN AFFAIRS
Chairperson: Carl A. Durkee, 1986

Kenneth O. Lowery, 1985; Elizabeth C. Proctor,
1985; Ms. Mervin A. Savoy, 1985; Patricia L.
Salcido King, 1986; Colmorene Evans Wilson,
1986; George M. Foster, Jr., 1987; Sara Helen B.
Heckwolf, 1987; DeVera Inez Lynn, 1987.

Director: Rene L. Cochise

45 Calvert St.
Annapolis 21401 Telephone: 269-2716

Originally created in 1974 as part of the Com-
mission on Afro-American and Indian History and
Culture, the Commission became a separate agen-
cy by Chapter 148, Acts of 1976.

The Commission is charged with undertaking a
comprehensive study of indigenous American
Indian tribes and their influence upon Maryland
history and culture. The study includes, but is not’
limited to, the Crees, Creeks, Cherokees,
Chippewas, Choptanks, Delawares, Haliwas, Lum-
bees, Nanticokes, Piscataways, Potomacs, Rappa-
hannocks, Seminoles, Susquehannas, and Wicomi-
cos. The Commission also studies the economic
and social needs of Indians in Maryland and makes
recommendations for the alleviation of such needs.

The Commission consists of nine members, a
majority of whom must be members of the Native
American Indian communities of Maryland. Ap-
pointed by the Governor with the advice and
consent of the Senate, members serve three-year
terms. They must have knowledge of Indian cul-
ture and history and be sensitive to the problems of
the Indian communities. Subject to the approval of
the Secretary of Economic and Community Devel-
opment, the Commission appoints the Director
(Code 1957, Art. 41, sec. 409-I).

ST. MARY’S CITY COMMISSION

Chairperson: John Hanson Briscoe, 1985

Francis E. Burch, Sr.,, 1985; Marianne Ellis
Alexander, 1986; Henry P. Turner, 1986;
Richard D. Weigle, 1987; Beatrice Wright, 1987;
A. Jeannette Curran, 1988; Roy N. Staten, 1988;
John T. Daugherty, 1989.

Daniel J. Reed, Director

P. O. Box 38

St. Mary’s City 20686 Telephone: 9940779



